Tracx Malox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Tuesday, September 19, 2023 9:33 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-8447815-4602666

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

113-1240777-4157023
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

6
$233.38

Approved items

]

fifirtli

SOUR PATCH Kids Soft & Chewy Candy, Individually Wrapped Fun Size Pouches,
70 Packs, 2.1 LB
$18.95 | Qty: 2

Mop Head Replacement Commercial Heavy Duty String Blue Wet Mop Heads for 3
Typs Commercial Mop Handle(1,Medium)
$13.96 | Qty: 3

Post-it Super Sticky Pop-up Notes, 3x3 in, 18 Pads, 2x the Sticking Power, Energy
Boost Collection, Bright Colors, Recyclable (R330-18SSAUCP)
$26.83 | Qty: 1



JlLoffice Magnetic Whiteboard/White Board, Dry Erase Board 48 x 24 Inch, Black
Aluminum Frame Wall Mounted Board for Office Home and School
$49.69 | Qty: 1

Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray, polyurethane with an accelerated curing
capacity for sealing horizontal expansion joints in concrete, 10.1 fl. oz Cartridge
$9.28 | Qty. 6

Post-it Pop-up Notes, 3x3 in, 18 Pads, America's #1 Favorite Sticky Notes, Floral

Fantasy Collection, Bold Colors, Clean Removal, Recyclable (R330-18AUCP)
$21.40 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Amazon.com : Post-it Super Sticky Pop-up Notes, 3x3 in, 18 Pads, 2x the Sticking Power, Energy Boost Collection, Bright Colors, ...

SN A e 2 AU T Prime Deals: October 10- 11 »
0

Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies - Printers, Ink & Toner

Projectors

$ amazonbusiness Support Hispanic-owned businesses » ?
3

Office Products » Office & School Supplies » Paper » Notebooks & Writing Pads » Self-Stick Notes

Click image to open expanded view

Post-it Super Sticky Pop-up
Notes, 3x3 in, 18 Pads, 2x
the Sticking Power, Energy
Boost Collection, Bright
Colors, Recyclable (R330-

1QCCAIICDY

15 ratings
100+ bought in past month

$28-49 ils

$26.83 One-Day
FREE Returns

$1.66

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice
- with no interest or fees.

rost Super Sticky

Unit Count 1.0 Count

Shape Square

About this item

o EXPERIENCE THE POWER OF 2X STICKINESS:
Post-it Super Sticky Notes offer twice the
sticking power of basic sticky notes, ensuring
they stay put and won't fall off

e STICK AND RESTICK ANYWHERE: These
accordion-style notes refill your Post-it Note
Dispensers and adhere firmly to walls, windows,
doors, and other vertical surfaces, attowing you
to move your reminders with ease

e VALUE-PACKED CONVENIENCE: Each pack
includes 18 pads of 3 in. x 3 in. notes, with 90
sheets per pad, to stock up your office, work
area, or classroom

e VERSATILE AND ESSENTIAL: Post-it Super Sticky
Notes are the perfect solution for shopping lists,
reminders, to-do lists, color-coding, labeling,
family chore reminders, brainstorming,
storyboarding, and quick notes

« VARIOUS SIZES AND SHAPES: Available in
different sizes, with or without lines, to cater to
your specific needs

« EYE-CATCHING COLORS: Vibrant and colorful
reminders are more likely to grab attention and
be noticed

« INTRODUCING THE ENERGY BOOST
COLLECTION: Energize your ideas with the
exciting colors of Vital Orange, Sunnyside and
Tropical Pink

v Show more
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Add an Accessory:

Post-it Mini Notes, 13/8inx 1
7/8 in, 18 Pads, America's #1
Favorite Sticky Notes, Poptimi...

$15.74 Add to Cart

Post-it Mini Notes, 1.5x2 in, 24
Pads, America's #1 Favorite
Sticky Notes, Poptimistic Coll...

$11.29 Add to Cart

Post-it Super Sticky Notes, 4x4
in, 4 Pads, 2x the Sticking
Power, Miami Collection, Neo...

$11.70 Add to Cart

https://www.amazon.com/Post-Sticky-Janeiro-Collection-R330-18SSAUCP/dp/B01824W2VA/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?keywords=Post+it+pop+up&qid=16951... 1/5
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Office Products  Office Deals  School Supplies = Printers, Ink & Toner

Projectors

§ amazonbusiness Support Hispanic-owned businesses » ?
[/

Office Products » Office & School Supplies > Paper > Notebooks & Writing Pads » Self-Stick Notes

4 VIDEOS

Roll over image to zoom in

Post-it Pop-up Notes, 3x3
in, 18 Pads, America's #1
Favorite Sticky Notes,
Floral Fantasy Collection,
Bold Colors, Clean
Removal, Recyclable
(R330-18AUCP)

Visit the Post-it Store
4.8 664 ratings

Choice '

for "pop up sticky notes 3x3 refills"
1K+ bought in past month

Price: $21 .40 ($0.01 / Count)
One-Day

FREE Returns

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by
Invoice - with no interest or fees.

Color Floral Fantasy
Size 18 Pads
Brand Post-it

Unit Count 1800.0 Count
Shape Square

About this item

¢ 3in.x 3 in., Dispenser Notes, Floral Fantasy
Collection

+ Always there when you need to capture great
ideas

Specially designed accordion-style notes that
work in Post-it Note Dispensers

Unique adhesive designed for use on paper or
in planners

* Use for notes or reminders to yourseif or
others

» 18 Pads/Pack, 100 Sheets/Pad
« Post-it Dispenser Notes are recyclable

* The paper in Post-it Dispenser Notes is
sourced from certified, renewable and
responsibly managed forests

Top reviews for business

| C.Lubbers

Not as pictured

Reviewed in the United States on April
28,2016

Buy new:
$21.40 ($0.01 / Count)

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
September 20. Order within 12
hrs 10 mins

9] Ships from nearby

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock

Qty: | 1
Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

ﬂ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by
Amazon.com.

Return policy: Etigible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

(] Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$21.40 ($0.01 / Count)

Add to essentials

Learn more about Your Essentials

Add to List

Add an Accessory:

Post-it Mini Notes, 1 3/8 inx 1
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

https://www.amazon.com/Post-Americas-Favorite-Collection-R330-18AUCP/dp/B0013CIM2G/ref=sr_1_47keywords=Post+it+pop+up&qid=16951250...

Amazon.com : Post-it Pop-up Notes, 3x3 in, 18 Pads, America's #1 Favorite Sticky Notes, Floral Fantasy Collection, Bold Colors, ...

Office Products +  Post it pop up
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A~ sikaflex self-leveling sealant

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift ideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home

v 478 S8 peime é

Sika Sikaflex - White - Construction sealant (White) - All-Purpose Polyurethane sealant - for All Types of Joints 1/2" or Smatler - 10.1
éﬁg floz

Back to results

Sikaflex Self Leveling Sealant, Gray,
polyurethane with an accelerated curing
capacity for sealing horizontal expansion joints

in concrete, 10.1 fl. oz Cartridge
Visit the SIKA Store
45 4,159 ratings

List Price: $44-99 Details
Price: $9.28 (50.92 / FL 0z) Get Fast, Free Shipping with Antazon Prime
FREE Returns
You Save: $5.71 (38%)

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $9:28 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No
annual fee.

Color: Gray
Rotl over image to zoom in ey

— A

Size: 10.1 FL Oz (Pack of 1)

5 VIDEOS e
AIMEEGackigt |y 701 FIOz Packord) | 29fl o
29 Fl Oz (Pack of 1) 29 Fl Oz (Pack of 2)
’J Pattern Name: Sealant
€IJ+ ‘ r E;e;;;:tk Sealant + Applicator

- z .
L/A/, Sealant¥ Backer Red Polyethylene Foam

Material Polyurethane

'{h ﬁ Brand SIKA

Style Compact

Item Weight 0.91 Pounds

Item Dimensions 1.85x 1.85 x 11.5 inches
LxWxH

About this item

¢ No tooling required, levels itself

e Water immersible after cure

¢ Able to bridge gaps up to 1. 5 in. wide
e Paintable, stainable, sandable

e Flexible and durable

s See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Adhesion 45
Easy to use 4.2
Value for money 4.1

See all reviews

Yrtxtrdets 277
$7 78 sprime

Shop by Room Launchpad

Sponsors

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:
$9.28 ($0.92 / F1 02)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Retuins

FREE delivery Wednesday,
September 20 on orders
shipped by Amazon over $25

Or fastest delivery Saturday,
September 16. Order within 10
hrs 38 mins

Choose location for most
accurate options

In Stock
ay:

Add to Cart

Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

{J Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$9.28 (30.92 f FLOZ)

First delivery on Sep 20
Ships from: Amazon.com

Sold by: Amagzon.com

| Addto List

New (13) from

$928 FREE Shipping on orders
over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Sikaflex Mortar Fix, Limestone, Polyt. «.......
sealant for repairing damaged mortar, joints an...

Other Sellers on Amazon

$15.01 ($1.49/F10z) AddtoCart
& FREE Shipping
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All +  Industrial Mop heads

_]

Health & Personal Care  Household Supplies ~ Vitamins & Diet Supplements  Baby & Child Care  Health Care  Sports Nutrition  Health & Weliness
= -
: - 3
amazonpharmacy © . A daily dose of savings. ‘:% [ team mare |

¢ Back to results

op Head Replacement Commercial
2avy Duty String Blue Wet Mop
2ads for 3 Typs Commercial Mop
andle(1,Medium)

ad: NIUBEE

90 ratings
200+ bought in past month

e: $13.96 ($13.96 / Count) One-Day

FREE Returns

more, 20 units

N " $13.26

Save 5%

Coupon: Apply 5% coupon Shop items> | Terms

Redeem Savings 1 free of 5 item(s) promo code: NIUBEE88 Shop

s

Don't forget to checkout with Pay by Invoice - with no interest
or fees.

Rolt over image to zoom in

Material: 75% Cotton + 25% Synthetic Rayon Blend.
Dry Weight:Around 462 gram.

Size: 6 x 15 inches

Universal Headband made from Cotton Polyester Band Fits Clamp-
Style and Side Loading Handles and Easy to Wash (Machine
washable).

Looped end mop reduces fraying and virtually eliminates lint and
untwisting.

Additional Details

Verified by Transparency
Each item has a unique code that we verify before shipping.
Learn more

Compare with similar items

Report incorrect product information.

Sponsored

Frequently bought together

Buy new:
$13.96 ($13.96 / Count)

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow,
September 15. Order within 7 hrs
50 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

In Stock

Quantity: 3
Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

@ Secure transaction

Sold by klesti and Fulfitled by
Amazon.

Return policy: Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement within 30
days of receipt

Shows what's inside. ttem often
ships in manufacturer container
to reduce packaging. To hide
what's inside, choose Ship in

Amazon packaging at checkout.

[ Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
$13.26 ($13.26 / Count) Save $0.70
{5%)

Add to List

https://www.amazon.com/Replacement-Commercial-String-Handle-Medium/dp/B094VXZKCV/ref=sr_1_2_sspa?crid=26YFQX84C6GQR&keywords=I...

Amazon.com: Mop Head Replacement Commercial Heavy Duty String Blue Wet Mop Heads for 3 Typs Commercial Mop Handle(...
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Grocery

Deals Snacks Breakfast ~ Warm Beverages Cold Beverages Cooking Stapies -

@‘ NY SPICE SHOP Sour Pucker Gummy Lips Candy - 3 Pound Lickey Lips Strawberry Candy - Sour Yummy Lips Sugar Coated Candy -
wviges Gumimy Sour Pucker Up Gummiy Lips - Red Wax Lips Candy for Adults, Kids

+ Back to results

el

2 of/ these fior the
Environmental day at:

Soc—a /‘OC ﬁ—npm@ Hlo.\mufamam: expanded view

Garrett on November
20

Candy & Chocolate - Subscribe & Save International Foods SNAP-eligibte Groceries

ws 5429

SOUR PATCH Kids Soft & Chewy Candy, Individually
Wrapped Fun Size Pouches, 70 Packs, 2.1 LB

Brand: Favoryte Candy
38 7~ 18ratings
300+ bought in past month | 1K+ viewed in past month

Lowest price in 30 days

-50/ 37 8% 51895/ count)
Typical price: $19:95 @

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00 $38-95 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No annual fee

Brand Favoryte Candy
Ftavor Sour

Item Form Gummy

Unit Count 1.00 Count
Number of ltems 1

About this item

* Let your imagination and taste buds run wiltd with soft chewy and fun SOUR PATCH KIDS Big Kids
candy, the mischief-making treat

+ First they're sour, Then they're sweet, SOUR, SWEET, GONE!
« SOUR PATCH KIDS candy is great for hotidays, birthday parties, and everyday treats

Additional Details

Smatt Business

[ne} i product is from a small business brand. Support small. Ltearn more

Consider a similar item

uw”m...m.?o Black Forest Organic Gummy Bears, School Candy, 0.8 Ounce Pouches, 65 Count
ORQANIC AVﬂMhV

*.vw.....l.u $16.99 (30.33/Ounce)

e .P..M “g# Climate Pledge Friendly

ﬁ OREO Original, OREO Golden, CHIPS AHOY! & Nutter Butter Cookie Snac...

Sponsored @

$1 8% (s18.95 / Count)

FREE delivery Tuesday,
September 19. Details

Or fastest delivery September
15 - 18. Order within 4 hrs 39
mins. Details

@ Choose tocation for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qty 1v
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment Secure transaction

Ships from  Deals-Of-The-Day

Solid by Deals-Of-The-Day

Returns Eligible for Refund or
Replacement

Add to List

New (4) from
*18% & FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$18.95 1595/ Add 10 Cart
Count)

& FREE Shipping

Sold by. AB candy supplies

$30.00 (3000, Add 1o Cart
Count)

& FREE Shipping

Sotd by Wallace Wholesale Warehouse



or most accurate options

All'+  dry erase board

Alexa  Back to School  Medical Care & Pharmacy -~ Best Sellers

pplies Primters, Ink & Toner Amazon Business

S VIZ-PRO

Projectors

&
Magnetic 48x24
& e a

Roll over image to zoom in

Amazon Basics  Prime = Customer Service New Releases  Music  Today's Deals  Books

High-quality Whiteboard Supplier

JiLoffice Magnetic Whiteboard/White Board, Dry Erase Board
48 x 24 Inch, Black Aluminum Frame Wall Mounted Board for
Office Home and School

Visit the JiLoffice Store
4.7 17 ~ 1,878 ratings | 54 answered questions
S50+ bought in past month | 200+ viewed in past month

$4999 (s6.25/5aF0)

FREE Retumns

Color: Black ~

Size: 48 x 24 Inch A

48 x 36 36x24
Inch inch

Double 48x 24
Sided 36 ... Inch

Calendar
36x24...

Calendar
48 x 36...

60 x 40 72 x 40
Inch Inch

Brand JiLoffice

Color Black

Aluminum

Office, School, Home

Material

Recommended Uses For
Product

Mounting Type Wall Mount

559% ,p

Registry

rime

prime

p —

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving toc
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$499 s6.25/saF)
FREE Retumns ~

FREE delivery Saturday,
September 23

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
September 21. Order within
hrs 30 mins

© Choose tocation for most
accurate options

In Stock
Qy 1v
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon

Soldby  IL World

Returns Eligible for Retumn,
Refund or Replaceme
within 30 days of rece

(J Add a gift receipt for easy
retums



